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Nivitha !LKI{ Auto)

From: KKLay <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 12:09 PM

Tou Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Ce: assignments; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: [AIG]: Our Ref: 72968953745G-003 || Accident Involving SLU3210M / SKF3428
on 22/06/2018

Hi Celine, i think better workout with assignments team, something likes immediate update to customers any
abnormal situation, such as 1) three days no vehicles available, after first call, 2) already confirmed date, surveyors
reached there but vehicle not there, 3) after few days, when calls vehicle already surveyed or repairs. This AIG
account is one of the critical accounts, must handle carefully, tell the staff, Under NIMA protocol handled by
lawyers, no more likes the ways handle TP RI. Manitoring 3 days after receiving assignments, instead of 2 weeks like
TP RI.

Good customers, always to update custormners via Merimem, or email instead of walt for queries from customers.
Thank you. KKLau,

Sent from my iPad

On 13 Jul 2018, at 10:49 AM, Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <glivialau@lkkauto.com> wrote:
Hi Nivitha,
Please forward me the reply you sent ta Bennie.

Thanks.
<imagel02.jpg>
Best Regands.
CHivia Lau | Acirmire Monccher
LKK Auto Consuftants
phons: §256-3561) | emal olivioiou@ikoto.com | fox: 67414108
Alk 51, Payo Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue | 002-25 | S{405933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mailto:Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com|

Sent: Friday, 6 July, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>; AlG SGP, Claims-Survey

<AlGSGP i ig.com

Cc: Cheng, Annie-PY <Annie-PY.Chi aig.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 72968953745G-003 | | Accident Involving SLU3210M / SKF342B on 22/06/2018

Hi Nivitha

Referring to your email below.




In view of a possible breach in the NIMA protocol, please confirm if you have written officially to TP
workshop on arranging the PRS survey.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senjor Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1718| Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www aig.com.sg

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Tan, Bennle-WZ; AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

g;hj‘,;g RE: Our Ref: 72968953745G-003 || Accident Involving SLU3210M / SKF3428B on
06/2018

Dear Bennie,
Thank you for the email.

As for this case we did not carry oyt any inspection to the TP vehicle, repairer was not cooperative
and did not provide us with exact location of the vehicle.

Qur surveyor went down to the workshop and the vehicle was not there, the workshop staff did not
want to provide the lacation of the vehicle.

Until 29/06/2018, when the repalrer call and informed the vehicle was repaired and return to
owner,

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 68451972 | email; sssignmenis®lkkantocom | fx: 62564315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Bark, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{4080:313)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [malilto:Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 2:45 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

<AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 72968953745G-003 | | Accident Involving SLU3210M / SKF3428 on 22/06/2018

Hi Nivitha

Referring to the above PRS survey assigned to your good office.
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With reference to NIMA protocol, please let us hear from you whether PRS survey been conducted.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senlor Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1718 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com sg

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 2:17 PM

To: AlG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Tan, Bennle-WZ

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 72968953745G-003 || Accident Involving SLU3210M / SKF3428 on
22/06/2018

Dear Winnie,
Noted, with thanks.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Aute Consultants Pre Lid

Phane: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@ikkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey [mailto:AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig.com)
Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 2:13 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Tan, Bannie-WZ ‘MMS&"P
Subject: FW: Our Ref: 729689537456-003 | | Accident Involving SLU3210M / SKF3428 on
22/06/2018

Hi Nivitha,

Kindly give Bennie a call.

Winnie Fan

AIG

Claims Service Associate

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Fax +(65) 8835 7418
winnie-lw fan@aig.com | www aig.com sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE



The information in this email {ant any attachmonts) & confidential If you are not B intended OGN, Your must mot s or
dissamingis tha ifornation. I yolr have received this amal in errce, phease iimhediately olify me by “Heply* corinand and
penmanantly delels the onginal aod any copes o prictouts thenoal. Allfiocal this email and sHy sfachments i befsved o
be froe 0F any ving or Ghier dofict tat mipht affect any comphin systetn into whch i 5 moened and opepad, i ig fhe
respaasibily of ihe reaieal o ensure el i & virus #es dnd no resparsibility s acoepied by A16 for any loss o damage
BASNHT W A way from e pee.

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 12:20 PM
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Subject: EE: Our Ref: 72968953745G-003 || Accident Invalving SLU3210M / SKF3428 on
22/06/201

Hi Winnie

We havent hear from LKK on this matter.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ o . | _

wsmeg RE: Our Ref: 72968953745G-003 || Accident Involving SLU3210M / SKF3428 an
06/2018

Hi Bennije,

| get LKK to call you.

Winnie Fan

AlG

Claiffis Service Assotiate

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton ' Way #08-16 Sintapore 078120

Fax +(65) 6835 7416
winnie-lw fan@aig.com | www aig.com sg

IMPORTANT NQTICE



The infarmatian in ifis emall (and any aitechmmls) o confidentiel i you ane not fhe intended rocigient. you Imust oof Hise or
eliw=aminate it uiformalion. 1F you have rieived this el i@ erorn, pleass mmedialely nolify me by Reply conimant and
parmanenily dabkete e onigimal and any coges o prntods thoreo!  Aithough this: gl ol any afischmanits ara baliaved fo
ber free of any vitus or oflfver dafect that inight affec! any compater systerm into which & is recaimd and opaned, It ig e
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Srinity i any wiay frony i eo

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Cc: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Subject: Our Ref: 72968953745G-003 || Accident Involving SLU3Z10M / SKF3428 on 22/06/2018

HIFNOL

Referring to the above PRS matter.

Further to the email attached below, kindly confirm if our surveyor been appointed.

<image0Dl.jpe>

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapora 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 | Fax +|65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
N

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the
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intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete
the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its
subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way
from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the
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



- PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SLU3210M AND SKF342B ON 22/06/2018

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To! assignments@ikkaulo.com, Admin &
G Fang, Anidy-8Y

Sent  25/6/2018 115103 AM

Atiachments: | raxp080 4T 8752- List of MS 2018062511 144601

Hi LKK,

Please assist to survey,

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Lee-Ying Chin@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMFORTANT NOTICE: _ _

The Information (n this email (and any altachments) is confidential. If you are not the Intended reciplent, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall In error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
cammand and permanerily delete the original and any copies or printouts thersafl. Although this email arid any
attachments are believed o be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
racelved and opened, it |s the responsibiiity of the recipient to ensure that It is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiiiates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from Its use.
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_Or-qc:le Law Corporation

+ Advooaierk Sohciion « LUEN/GST Reg Mo, 2009045722

24T Alsondrg Rood #4-1)

Thi Alexcien, Singiipoms 159929

Telepihone, 6538 6250, Focsimis: 4538 1840
Email- mol@orckaiow iy

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

1o AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid Date ¢ 25" June 2018
attertion @ MolonClgims From i MrSionley Boy'/

(At Chon Yoke Shil Miss Pauling Onig
Yauf Raf. = Insurer of SLU/3210M Cour Raf, i SBIFO Acc/2018-8753
Facsimils : &H3S-?414 No. of Poges : | (including this poge)

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Deor Sire

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
iﬂtlm INVOLVING SKF 342B & SLU 3210M ALONG JALAN RIANG NEARBY SIAM SOCIETY ON 22-06-2018
& 1.5 P.M.

L
p

We refer to your emall of even date and your st of mofor surveyors.

We are instructed by our cllents that they are not agreeoble to the oppointment ot any one of
the surveyors named in your sald lisl, We append herewilh our fist of our clients’ proposed metor
survayons for your kind corsideration to conduc! a join! presepair survey:-

al Mir: Lee Kok Weng of Les Automaoblle ApprGisars Sanvices;

b Oh Aappralsal Services: or

Gx Abolute Approficl Servicas Pla Lid

Kinelly tat us know within the two (2) working days whather you agree to any of the soid proposed
molor survayars taling which you are deemed 1o hove agread to the appaintment of any of the
motar surveyors named Inour said Tist,

Yours faithfully

Mr Stanley Bay / Miss Paubine Ong
Enc

¢, M. Panisl Bealing Workshsp



